Thomas N. Cokenias  EMC &Radio Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086

El Granada, CA 94018

Compliance Certification Services 2 October 2008
47173 Benicia Street
Fremont CA

Attention: Application Examiner
Reviewing Engineer

RE: Request for confidentiality per FCC Rule Sections 0.457 and 0.459
Applicant: ADC Telecommunications Inc.
FCC ID: OEWMBSS19

1930-1990 MHz GSM Base Station
To whom it may concern,

Request is hereby submitted, on behalf of my client ADC Telecommunications Inc. to withhold from
public review indefinitely certain portions of the application for equipment certification for the referenced
FCC identifier. The referenced product is a 5.8 GHz radio module for which limited modular approval is
sought. In particular, the following sections of the application and report are requested to be kept
confidential:

Operational Description

Schematic

Block Diagram

Tune up procedures

BOM
Rationale for request for confidentiality:
ADC Telecommunications Inc. has invested considerable time and materials in research and development
to produce the referenced product. Disclosure of the confidential portions of this application to competitors
would give them competitive advantage in developing similar products.

If you have questions or need further information, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

L4 AT .

THOMAS N. COKENIAS
EMC Consultant/Agent for ADC Telecommunications Inc.

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



